

HELLO, I'M ANGELAPAYNE

in /MAESTORMDESIGN

@MAESTORMDESIGN



WWW.MAESTORM.DESIGN

ABOUT ME

With six years of design experience, I'm equipped to tackle diverse creative challenges. My passion lies in helping companies connect to their audiences. Prior roles have lead me to excel in both digital and print processes and explore skills in animation, data visualization, illustration, and more.

Join me on my journey where creativity knows no bounds, every pixel is infused with purpose, and every project is an opportunity to push the boundaries of possibility.

CONTACT

📍 Cedaredge, Colorado
📞 270.689.9758
✉ info@maestorm.design

PROGRAMS



SKILLS

HTML/CSS
Illustration
Typography
Copywriting
Branding
Photography
Motion Graphics
UX Design

EXPERIENCE

Ramsey Solutions

Contract Graphic Designer

Feb 2024 - May 2024; Apr 2021 - Mar 2022;
Feb 2021 - Feb 2021; Sept 2020 - Oct 2020

Branding • Illustration • Visual Storytelling • Print Design
Information Design • Digital Design

Element 47

Website and Digital Designer

Mar 2022 - Jun 2023

Website Design • Digital Design • UX Design • Branding
Motion Graphics • Client Management • File Management
Print Design • ADA Compliance

Magic Agency

Contract Graphic Designer

Mar 2021 - Mar 2021

Digital Design • Digital Marketing • Landing Page Creation

Holy Family Catholic Church

Communications Director

Mar 2018 - Jul 2020

Branding • Print Design • Digital Design • WordPress
Logo Design • Photography • Email Marketing • Illustration
Social Media Marketing • Visual Storytelling • Videography

Western Kentucky University CITL

Graphic Artist

Jan 2015 - Dec 2017

Digital Design • Motion Graphics • Iconography • Illustration
ADA Compliance

EDUCATION

Western Kentucky University

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Graphic Design Concentration)

2014 - 2017

summa cum laude